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Kreigh's Establishment was inventoried for the MIHP in January 1977 by Paula Stoner Dickey (Reed) and described as a 23.14 
acre farmstead consisting of a two-story brick dwelling house on the south side of Fairview Road (MD 494) and north of the house 
on the opposite side of the highway is a large brick bank bam. Since 1977, the parcel has been subdivided and the bam is standing 
on a parcel that is no longer associated with the historic Kreigh's Establishment house. 

Following a change in ownership in 1983, the new owners made some alterations to the house. The 1977 MIHP form notes a 
recessed double porch centered in the front elevation of the first and second stories. This area of the house was altered in the early 
1990s, by enclosing both porch areas with wood paneling, contemporary French doors and a Juliet balcony in the second story, 
while the first story has a paneled door with a scalloped pediment, a transom and sidelights sunounding the door. The two bay 
garage has recent improvements including a new garage door and entrance door to the hyphen between the house and garage, and 
is clad in vinyl siding, although the roof has standing seam metal roof similar in age and condition to the main pile's roof A two 
story addition has been placed on the north end of the main pile. It is not as tall as the main pile, and stands one bay to the west of 
the main pile. It too is clad in vinyl siding and has a composite shingle roof The main pile does retain the massive scroll brackets 
that were described in the 1977 form, as well as two interior chimneys and original windows. 
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Kreigh's Establishment 

he bam across the highway belongs to a different owner. It is constmcted of painted concrete block and a standing seam metal 
roof It is part of a larger multi-bam complex used for the dairy farm belonging to the Ban Family, located at 15240 Fairview 
Road, Clear Spring, MD (Washington County Tax Map 8, Parcel 9). It does not contribute to the Kreigh's Establishment. 

Early maps of Washington County such as Varle's (1808) and Taggart (1859) do not show any kind of village or a line of buildings 
standing along the highway, but the 1877 Lake Griffing & Stevenson "Washington County Atlas" shows what appears to be nine 
properties, including a blacksmith shop, a wagon shop, along with a store and post office. Scharf s "History of Westem 
Maryland," states that the Kreigh (sometimes Kreight) and Firey (or Fiery) families established Fairview, a postmaster had been 
appointed during the writing of the history, but only 59 people lived in the village, although it was the largest town in the 
Conococheague area. By 1953, there were several houses and farms standing on the east and west sides of MD 494, as shown on 
the Maryland State Roads Commission Map of Washington County. However, since that time, it appears that several have been 
demolished, particularly on the east side of the highway. The "Twelfth Annual Report of the Bureau of Statistics and Information 
of Maryland" (1903) states that Fairview is one of the "thriving" but unincorporated towns of the county. The farmlands of the 
13 th District were noted for growing com, wheat, and hay. The village is characterized by dwellings and one commercial building 
that range in height from one story to 2-1/2 stories primarily on the west side of MD 494. 

Since 1977, ICreigh's Establishment house has lost integrity of design, workmanship, feeling and association due to the alterations, 
but it has not lost its integrity of setting. Research conducted as part of this study did not identify events or persons of local, state 
or national significance and Kreigh's Establishment is not eligible for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) 
under Criteria A (events) or B (persons). Although Kreigh's establishment retains some original details such as the windows and 
the large scroll brackets, the loss of the two interior porches has caused SHA to determine that Kreigh's establishment is not 
eligible for the NRHP under Criteria C (architecture). NRHP Criterion D was not included in this study. 

The historic boundary for the property is confined to the boundary shown on Washington County Tax Map 8, Parcel 78 (2009). 
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ABSTRACT 
WA-I-309 Mid 19th Century 
KREIGH'S ESTABLISHMENT 
Fairview Vicinity 
private 

The two principal buildings In this group are 
a large two story brick house which appears to date 
from the mid 19th century and a brick end bank barn. 
The house has several notable exterior features, such 
as Its Inset double porch centered In the front ele­
vation and elaborate scroll brackets along the eaves 
and barge areas. The barn la a good exainple of such 
a structure also probably dating from the mid 19th century 
as do most brick end barns In Washington Coxmty. 
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE 

X E X C E L L E N T _ D E T E R I 0 R A T E D —UNALTERED X_0RIGrNAL SITE 

_GOOD _RUINS X_>LTERED < 5 0 % —MOVED DATE. 

_FAIR —UNEXPOSED 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This farmstead is located on the west side of Falrview Road Just south of the village of 
Fairvlew northwest of Hagerstown in Washington County, Maryland. The house is situated on 
low Ijring ground near a small brook and faces northeast, toward the road. On the opposite 
side of Fairvlew Road, north of the house is a large brick bank bam. 

The house is a two story, six bay brick dwelling resting on low fieldstone foundations. Most 
notable about its facade is the recessed double porch which appears to be centered in the wall 
and which is Included under the main roof span. This gives the front elevation a very sym­
metrical appearance. The entire building has been painted white. Flemish bond brick work has 
he&n employed at the front elevation while American or common bonding is used at the other 
walls. Flat arches of brick are present above most window and door openings. 

Windows and doors appear to have been placed sjnmnetrically in the front elevation. Windows 
have narrow casings with a large bead at the inside edge and hold six over six pane double 
hung sashes. The windows are flanked with pairs of shutters with movable louvers. 

The main entrance is located in the third bay from the east comer of the front elevatlon^^ 
Another door is located above it at the second story level of the porch. The double porci^s 
supported by chamfered square posts betweoi t^ich runs a balustrade with diagonal and vertical 
balusters forming a lattice work pattern. At the first story level, the porch has been oi-
closed with modem jalousie windows. 

The roof of the house is sheathed with sheet metal and extends beyond the end walls. The 
eaves, barge areas and returns are trimmed \d.th massive scroll brackets, more elaborate than 
most to be foxmd on Washington County's rural houses. The brackets are mounted on a wide 
frieze. Brick chimneys with several courses of corbeling at their tops are located inside 
the end walls. Another chimney extends from the c&ntee of the house. 

A cemetery is located on a hill behind the bam. It is a Krelgh family grave yard where 
early owners of this property lie buried. 

The buildings on the 23.14 acre property appear to be in excellent condition. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The two principal buildings in this group are a large two story brick house which appears to 
date from the mid 19th century and a brick aid bank bam. The house has several notable fea­
tures, such as its inset double porch centered In the front elevation and elaborate scroll 
brackets along the eaves and barge areas. The bam is a good example of such a strticture 
also probably dating from the mid 19th century as do most brick end bams in Washington County. 

Hotl̂ P̂  with recessed double porches along part of the front elevation are a prominent archi­
tectural type In Washington County and the lower Cumberland Valley, most dated exan^les having 
been built between 1840 and 1865. The majority of houses following this plan have the double 
porch at one end of the front wall. This house is unusual with its porch centered in the 
front wall. Thus, this house Is much more S3rmraetrleal at the front elevation than most dwel­
lings with recessed double porches. 

The house and bam were presumably built by the Flrey (also spelled Fiery) family, John Flrey 
having acquired the farm from Jacob Moats on April 21, 1851. In 1881, Frisby Splckler bought 
the farm from Mary Fiery (82/100). It was then in the Ankeney family until 1915 when it was 
again in the Fiery family (147/713, 113/662, 113/661). These three families have held prop­
erty in the area during the 18th, 19th and 20th centuries. 

The farm is part of a land grant called "Kreigh's Establishment." The Krelgh family cemetery 
Is located on a hill behind the bam. Although it was once on the same property as the house 
and bam, the present acreage does not include the grave yard. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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